

Committee meeting for Troop 120/5120 began at 7:36pm on Tuesday, January 11, 2022.

In attendance were Butch Keepers, Alison Keepers, Phoebe Keepers, Michelle Hall, Sofia Carpenter-Rodriguez, and Jodi Durnal.

Training – Ian needs to do Committee Training since his role has changed, and Butch needs to do YPL Training, due by March. NLT for Butch will be due soon, as well.

Troop gear – no one has had a chance to do anything with troop gear since things have been hectic.

OA – elections are coming up, those who qualify are Gwen, Sofia, Greyson, Quinn and Casey, but none have decided whether or not they want to join. Service project is 1/15/2022 if anyone is interested, as well as OA Chapter meeting. NACS is coming up from 1/21 – 1/23/2022.

Jodi – balance in checking is \$1309.80, pending payment is \$180, also \$75 deposit pending from one of the Scouts. \$420.56 in bottle drop account, \$208.85 reimbursement to Butch for patches.

Sofia – 12/15/2021 was the Christmas party, Winter Break, TTFC on 1/5/2022, 1/12/2022 will be an online escape room, 1/19/2022 is another TTFC, 1/26/2022 is Court of Honor, 1/28 – 1/29/2022 will be an online campout, and 2/2/2022 will be Skribbl.io.

Advancement – Alexis and Nate have reached the rank of Scout; Landen has reached the rank of Tenderfoot; Sofia has reached the rank of Star; Greyson has earned the Emergency Preparedness Merit Badge; David, Alexis and Nate have all earned Cyber Chit; and Dylan needs a Board of Review for 1st Class.

Michelle sent message to Michael Close family regarding dues, but has not gotten a response yet.

Scoutmaster's Minute:

Butch – 2 new emails for both Butch & Angie, his is scoutmasterT120@gmail.com, and her's is scoutmasterT5120@gmail.com. All the patrols have renamed themselves. The new patrols are:

- Stick Patrol – younger boys
- Turtle Patrol – younger girls
- Property Frogs – older boys
- Mr Clean's Cleaning Crew – older girls

Meeting adjourned at 8:07pm.